

## **Hapton Annual Parish Meeting**

## Monday, 11<sup>th</sup> May 2015

- **Present:** Councillor Birbeck (in the Chair) and Councillors Butterfield, Charlton, Downham, Kayley and Lakeland.
- **Others:** Borough Council Joanne Greenwood, County Councillor Marcus Johnston, PCSO Julie Rosthorn, Michael Greenwood (Lengthsman) and Steve Watson (Clerk).

### Annual Parish Meeting Agenda

It was agreed to take the Police Report first, this will be minuted under reports from Community Organisations.

### AM15/16/001 Apology for absence and reasons given

All Parish Councillors were present. Apologies were submitted on behalf of Borough Councillor Jean Cunningham.

### AM15/16/002 Minutes of the last Annual Parish meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> May 2014.

The minutes of the last Annual Parish meeting were submitted for approval as a correct record.

# RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Annual Parish meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> May 2014 are approved as a correct record.

Signed ...... Date ...... 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016 ......

### AM15/16/003 To receive reports from Community Organisations

PCSO Julie Rosthorn introduced herself to the meeting as the new Community Support Officer for Hapton. She outlined that she was previously stationed in Coal Clough with Deerplay and the Early Intervention Team.

Julie provided a Police Report that outlined there had been an increase in burglaries within a dwellings and not from a dwelling last month. There were 17 incidents of antisocial behaviour with issues on the allotments and parks. There were 7 incidents of personal disputes, 3 parking issues, a boisterous dog in a public area and 6 instances of youth nuisance on the allotment and parks. The burglaries were all in a similar area so it was thought these may be connected. There were 4 burglaries in a dwelling on Simpson Street/Wood Street, 4 other than in a dwelling on Simpson Street/Wordsworth Street/Wood Street and Harrow Close and 2 on the business parks. There were 5 damage to vehicles, 1 arson and one damage to a window as well as 2 thefts.

Pact priorities were agreed as:

- 1. Anti-Social Behaviour on allotments and parks;
- 2. Burglaries, with high visibility patrols;
- 3. Vehicle crime in Cambridge Drive area.

Residents in the Cambridge Drive area are looking to start a Neighbourhood Watch and will be provided with information.

Speeding bikes were reported down Mill Lane and Hambledon Road and slow signs were suggested. The County Councillor agreed to request a speed gun enforcement in the area.

Julie was thanked for her report.

### AM15/16/004 To receive resolutions from Parishioners

There were no Parishioners present.

### AM15/16/005 An opportunity will be given for electors to ask questions at the meeting

There were no questions.

### AM15/16/006 Date of next meeting

Date of the next Annual Parish meeting Monday 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016 at the Community Room, Ruskin Grove.

The meeting closed at 7:15pm and all present were thanked for attending.

Signed ...... Date ...... 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016 ......